
Room 247-C 
Senate Office Bldg. 
":ashinc,ton, D. C. 
April 5, 1937 

i!r. T. 'leed Harvey, Chairnan 
Board of RevieT4 of fficiency Ratings 
Agricultural ;.djustIlent lArainistration 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear 1 r. Harvey: 

I have received your letter of efficiency rating 
datel April 1, J 937. 

Recause I considnr this en ueususlly good example 
of the unfairnson of the tyne of ratin-s we have been receiv-
ing at AAA and because I neat assurelly an connlainim7, very 
strenuously, thnt in ny cane this rating in disgustingly un-
just, I am asking you to please inform :le on whet basis I was 
thus rstod. 3y thin I do not mean the system under which I 
was ndjudged but [hp specific reasons for giving me this un-
desirable classification. 

Yours very truly, 

Harold ','.1eisborg 
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